Memorandum

)

To: Dr. Dale Kapla, Interim Provost and Vice President of Academic Affairs
From: Leslie Warren, Interim Associate Provost

Dr. Lisa Eckert, Dean, Graduate Studies and Research
Dr. Lesley Putman, Professor, Chemistry
Michael Rotundo, Director, Financial Aid

Date: November 15, 2022
Re: AAUP 9.2.7.2 Tuition Scholarship Program — Limited, specific exceptions

An ad hoc committee of AAUP and administrators has reviewed currently available internal funding opportunities
in order to identify University-funded scholarships and grants that may be considered exceptions for the purposes
of 9.2.7.2 of the Master Agreement.

9.2.7.2 Those who participate in the Tuition Scholarship Program are not eligible to receive additional
University-funded scholarships or grants, although there may be limited, specific exceptions. Contact the
Financial Aid Office for questions regarding receipt of additional University-funded scholarships or
grants.

For purposes of this provision, University-funded means any funds deposited at the University where the
University makes the decision concerning the recipient.

The committee recommends those who participate in the Tuition Scholarship Program be eligible to receive the
following scholarships and grants, which support scholarly activity and/or academic-related travel.

Funding for student scholarship and/or travel:
e Spooner Grant
e  Excellence in Education Research Grants
e Honors Summer Research Fellowship
e Biology Development Fund
e Scheidemantel Undergraduate Research Fund (Biology)
e Dr. Louise M. Bourgault International Scholarship
e Dr. Miodrag Georgevich European Study Abroad Scholarship
e  Dr. Susan Goodrich Study Abroad Scholarship
e  Global Explorers Scholarship
e Hospitality Management Memorial Study Abroad Scholarship
e Joseph and Nancy Prinzi Educational Study Abroad Scholarship
e NMU Study Abroad Scholarship
e  William and Margery Vandament Endowment
e Jackson Scholars Study Abroad Program



e Michael and Sherry Nelsen Scholarship
e  Grace Magnaghi Research Grant
e  Student travel funds

Funding for faculty scholarship and/or travel
e  Faculty Research Grant Program
e  Peter White Scholar Program
e  Grace Magnaghi Research Grant
e Biology Development Fund
e  Center for U.P Studies Fellowship
e Teaching Learning Advisory Council (TLAC) Conference Grant
e Allinternal grants and awards identified in the AAUP Master Agreement (e.g., Curriculum Development
and Instructional Improvement Grant Program)

Additional University-funded grants or scholarships for scholarly activity and/or travel may be considered for the
exception. An ad hoc committee of AAUP and administration may be formed no more than once per semester to
consider grants or scholarships that are brought to either AAUP or Academic Affairs. Scholarships or grants will
only be considered for the exception if they are University-funded, support scholarly activity and/or academic-
related travel, and are not used for tuition. The ad hoc committee will submit recommendations to the PVPAA for
final approval.



